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ADDENDUM 2 

1. The RFP Timetable has not been changed from Addenda #1. 

2. Please refer to the attached 16 drawings that will replace previous drawings and provide 
extra details of the Works. 

3. Please note that the design continues to be defined and another addenda should be 
expected including a bill of materials for the anchor bolts. 

4. Please note that the site grading design may not be completed in time for the tender 
closing time.  If this occurs the Pricing Form will be revised and re-issued to include a fixed 
allowance, set by the Owner, for the work and it will be re-measured as the Work 
progresses. 

Questions Received to August 19, 2024 

Q1 Drawing A1.0 indicates 4 blue clouded areas defined as "Work Areas for this Tender", 
yet the Scope document indicates that there is site grading and filling to do.  Please 
confirm that the full extent of this filling and grading is only within the blue clouded 
areas or otherwise define the entire area where other filling and grading is required.  

A1 We are working on completing the design for site grading. 

Q2 The new Access Road passes through the clouded Work Area in several locations. Is 
the Contractor expected to carry any costs in this respect?  

A2 No 

Q3 Drawing C1.6 indicates “For Information Only" please confirm that there are no 
demolition of existing Retaining Walls and Buildings and the like, or grading/filling to 
this area. 

A3  Correct. 

Q4 There are Boreholes indicated within the clouded Work Areas, please confirm that 
these are soil test boreholes or otherwise provide details for borehole construction.  

A4  No borehole work is needed, these are proposed geotechnical borehole locations, by 
others. 

Q5 Drawing F24-090-01 refers to Details "4" and "5". Could you please clarify which 
drawing these details are on or other provide these details. 

A5 Additional details are provided in this Addenda. 

Q6 On drawing F24-090-04, please confirm the height of the Wing Retaining Walls. 

A6 Drawings revised, please see drawing F24-090-10. 
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Q7 Drawing A1.0 indicates 4 blue clouded areas defined as "Work Areas for this Tender", 
please indicate the significance of the "Dump truck with release agent sprayer" being 
clouded. This is also clouded on drawing C1.2. Is there some kind of foundation here? 
If so please provide structural details and top of concrete elevation for this foundation. 

A7 This will be a slab on grade with a wall to support the controls and a containment area 
for the agent, details are not available at this time.  We expect the details to be ready 
well before the tender closes.  

Q8 Drawing A1.0 indicates 4 blue clouded areas defined as "Work Areas for this Tender". 
There do not appear to be any structural details for the "Plant fuel and bitumen tank" 
concrete bund slab or bund walls. Please provide structural details and top of 
concrete/bund wall elevations. 

A8 Details are included in this Addenda. 

Q9 Drawing A1.0 indicates 4 blue clouded areas defined as "Work Areas for this Tender". 
There do not appear to be any structural details for the "New Pay Loader Ramp for 
Screening Plant". Please provide structural details  

A9 Details are provided in Addenda 1. 

Q10 Astec drawing F24-090-08 (Page 26 of 35) indicates a foundation for "Reclaimed Filler 
Silo", but the location of this equipment is not shown on the A1.0 Site Plan/Location 
Plan nor is the foundation related to the WP2 setting out point. Please indicate where 
this equipment is to be situated. 

A10 Details are included in this Addenda. 

Q11 Astec drawings F24-090-01 to F24-090-09 (pages 19 to 27) typically indicate a top of 
foundation level of 100.00 which is obviously not related to the site plan levels. Please 
confirm that the level of the top of these foundations = 10.00. i.e. 100.00 is 10.00 and 
all other levels are relative.   

A11 Top of Concrete will be elev 10'-0" and a benchmark will be provided.  Please delete 
90ft 

Q12 Astec drawings F24-090-08 and F24-090-09 (pages 26 and 27) note that foundations 
are to have 12" of granular fill below them, however, the scope document seems to 
indicate founding on bare rock. Please clarify requirements.  

A12 The area under the footings need to be scrapped to reach bare rock under the existing 
asphalt, then backfilled to a level where the top of concrete sits at elev 10'-0" +/- as 
required  

Q13 Astec drawing 61102255 (page 17) appears to show some type of foundation for the 
screening plant (for arc wheel and support feet). If these are foundations, please 
provide structural details, dimensions and top of concrete elevations for these.  

A13 Details are included in this Addenda 1. 
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Q14 Astec drawing 61102255 (page 17) showing the layout of the screening plant does 
not indicate any levels. Please provide elevations in this area.  

A14 Details are included in this Addenda 1. 

Q15 Assuming that all WP 2 points for the asphalt plant represent the same point, then the 
5'-6" x 5'-6" foundation shown on Astec drawing F24-090-01 clashes with the large 
dryer tower foundation shown on Astec drawing F24-090-06. Please clarify.  

A15 Details are included in this Addenda. 

Q16 Please advise whether there is any duty relief on imported materials for this project. 

A16 100% duty free 

Q17 Will site Water and Electricity be provided by the Employer to the Contractor free of 
charge? 

A17 Yes, we will indicate locations during the site visit 

Q18 Will washroom facilities be made available by the Employer? If so, is there any 
requirement for the Contractor to maintain and clean the washrooms? 

A18 Yes, the facilities will be made available and they must be kept clean, serviced and 
supplied with paper, soap, etc during the duration of the Wprks. 

Q19 Please confirm the gauge, and finish to the Chain Link and the framing etc.. e.g. 
galvanized, plastic coated, painted etc.  

A19 Heavy gauge galvanized. 

Q20 Is there a Door & Window Schedule available for this Project, and/or specification for 
hopper windows, other window, doors and roller shutter. 

A20 Details are included in this Addenda 1. 

Q21 Drawing A2.1 indicates Solar Panels to the roof of the existing BELCO Vault within 
the blue border. Are the supply and installation of these to be included within our 
Scope? If so please provide specifications and mounting details. 

A21 Not in your scope. 

Q22 With regard to drawing MEP 1.1. Please provide specifications for the mechanical 
scope, electrical scope, plumbing scope, lighting and fire detection. 

A22 Details are included in this Addenda 1. 

Q23 With regard to drawing MEP 1.1. Is there an electrical panel in this building? Otherwise 
indicate where the electrical feed is to be taken from.  

A23 Details are included in this Addenda 1. 
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Q24 With regard to drawing MEP 1.1. Is there already a water supply to this building? 
Otherwise indicate where the water feed is to be taken from.  

A24 Details are included in this Addenda 1. 

Q25 With regard to drawing MEP 1.1. Is the fire protection stand alone or is it part of a 
wider site fire protection system.  

A25 Fire protection is being designed, details to follow. 

Q26 Is the old BELCO vault empty of BELCO equipment, or will there be a need to involve 
BELCO for equipment isolation and removal.  

A26 It will be empty of all electrical equipment.  It has been made dead by BELCO. 
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Lafferty Equipment Manufacturing, LLC
Installation & Operation Instructions

Model # 977801 · DART™ AP-MM Spray System

# 720981

# 491643 / 491643-E
# 491648 / 491648-E
# 491645 / 491645-E
# 491653 / 491653-E
# 491654 / 491654-E
# 491656 / 491656-E

REQUIREMENTS
Chemical Concentrate
Static Tank of Water

Compressed Air up to 10 CFM

Minimum Air Supply Line 3/8"

Hose 3/4" ID x 40'

Nozzle #180193SS

Electric 120V

OPTIONS
Heater Assembly
Retro-Fit Heater Assembly

Drum & Tote Stick Lengths & Seal Materials
Drum Stick, 33" (Viton or EPDM)
Drum Stick, 48" (Viton or EPDM)
Drum Stick, 54" (Viton or EPDM)
Tote Stick, 33" (Viton or EPDM)
Tote Stick, 48" (Viton or EPDM)
Tote Stick, 54" (Viton or EPDM)

Asphalt Plant Site Works - ADDENDA #2 A2 - 021
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